

ASHISH GUPTA

+918851667584

<mailto:ashish.guptah@yahoo.com>

Summary: -

Web developer with 9+ years of experience in software software industry. Highly dependable resource and enthusiastic team player keen to learn new web frameworks and upgrading technical skills

Skilled in all phases of the software development lifecycle; expert in translating business requirements into technical solutions;

Career Objective: -

To be a valuable asset for the organization, work with full dedication and sincerity in bringing success to the organization by utilizing and enhancing my skills and knowledge.

Technical Skills: -

- **Programming Languages:** PHP, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript,
- **Frameworks:** Bootstrap, jQuery, Codeigniter, Cakephp, Laravel
- **CMS:** Wordpress, SugarCRM, Joomla, Drupal, Magento
- **Databases:** MySQL, Postgresql, MongoDB

Professional Experience

From Oct 2021- March 2022

Velocis Systems Noida

DGFT Udyog Bhawan (Worked as senior programmer)

From Feb 2020- August 2020

Velocis Systems Noida

Ministry Of New And Renewable Energy (Worked as senior programmer)

From May 2019- October 2019

Velocis Systems Noida

NIC Shastri Park Delhi (Worked as senior programmer)

From April 2017- August 2017

IAP Company (Ministry Of Earth Science Lodhi Road worked as Application support)

From SEP 2015 –April 2017:

Magical Clouds Solutions Pvt Ltd as PHP Developer

From JAN 2014 –DEC 2014:

Clock soft solution pvt ltd as Application Developer

From JAN 2012 –DEC 2013:

kanSoft Technology Pvt Ltd as Senior Software Engineer

From JAN 2010 – DEC 2012:

Eternal Solutions Pvt ltd as a Software Engineer

PROJECT DETAILS

PROJECT TITLE	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• kanBiz
OBJECTIVE	Customer Solution for HRM and CRM
ROLE	Team Member

PROJECT TITLE	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Clock ERP
OBJECTIVE	Employee, Student ERP
<p>LANGUAGE USED: PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, JQuery and Ajax</p> <p>Duration: Jan 2014 to Dec 2014</p> <p>RESPONSIBILITIES:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Clock ERP is a CRM application to provide complete solution to organization. It includes Employee Information, Student Information, Fee Management, Inventory Management and Transport Management• Manage Admission Application Process• Develop Dashboard of different modules• Support	

PROJECT TITLE	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Employee Management
OBJECTIVE	HR Solutions to Offices
<p>LANGUAGE USED: Codeignitor, PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, JQuery and Ajax</p> <p>Duration: Sept 2015 to Feb 2016</p> <p>RESPONSIBILITIES:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Design and development of new programs to meet business requirements <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Analysis and estimation of new requirements Preparation of Functional Specifications and Test cases Enhancement and bug fix Production support QC (Quality Coordinator) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Responsible for Quality audits 	

PROJECT TITLE	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Online Purchase Ecommerce Application
OBJECTIVE	Selling Application and online buying
<p>LANGUAGE USED: Cakephp, PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, JQuery and Ajax</p> <p>Duration: Jan 2018 to August 2018</p> <p>RESPONSIBILITIES:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Mentoring team of 4 on PHP and MySQL skills Development and unit testing of assigned modules Build and deployment Support post production bugs 	

PROJECT TITLE	HRM
OBJECTIVE	Software Solution for Offices
<p>LANGUAGE USED: WORDPRESS, PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, JQuery and Ajax</p> <p>Duration: Feb 2017 to January 2019</p> <p>RESPONSIBILITIES:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Development and unit testing of assigned modules ▪ Build and deployment ▪ Support post production bugs 	

PROJECT TITLE	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Online Application For Exporter
OBJECTIVE	Scheme and agencies selection and develop online application for exporter.
<p>LANGUAGE USED: CAKEPHP, MySQL, JavaScript, JQuery and Ajax</p> <p>Duration: Oct 2021 to Present</p> <p>RESPONSIBILITIES:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • COO is a certificate of origin application based on different credential login system to provide complete solution to Exporter,Buisness,MNC. It includes Exporter Information, Importer Information, Digital sign documents, Discrepancy certificates , draft application officer and manage invoice payment with all country currency money options • Manage Coo Application • Develop Application PDF • Develop preview of draft application • Manage database for different users • Support and validation 	

EDUCATION

Masters in Computer Applications, Dayananda Sagar College (Bangalore University), 2009 with Agg. -73%

Post graduate diploma in international business operation (MCOM) in the year 2020. (IGNOU)

Personal Information

Date of Birth :16th December 1984.

Languages Known : English and Hindi

Permanent Location : VPO Maranda , Distt Kangra Himachal Pradesh

Current Location : Palam, Mahavir Enclave New Delhi 110045

Aadhar No :7572 8535 7102